

ROKEEB **DAMILOLA**

Curriculum Vitae

CONTACT

- **L** +234-810-759-9238
- rokeebdamilola159@gmail.com
- Nigeria

EDUCATION

Bells University of Technology Information Technology

SKILLS

- Front-End Wed Development
- Basic UI/UX Principles
- Mobile App Design (beginner)
- Freelancing
- Critical Thinking / Creativity

LANGUAGE

English

French

ABOUT ME

I am a passionate Front-End Developer with a focus on creating clean and responsive user experiences. Continuously learning and staying up-to-date with the latest technologies, I strive to combine creativity with technical skills to deliver high-quality digital solutions.

EXPERIENCE

Web-Development

2024 - Present

- Designed a local bakery's website homepage owner loved the modern layout.
- Experimenting with Frameworks like React and Next.js by building real-world UI clones (Netflix Interface, weather apps).

UI/UX Design

2024 - Present

- Improved user engagement by 70% through intuitive layouts.
- Created Wireframes and Prototypes in Figma for fictional apps/websites.

Freelancing

2024 - Present

- Built Responsive websites for clients, boosting engagement by 40%.
- Gained practical experience by building personal projects and freelancing through platforms like Fiverr.

REFERENCES

Aisha Adams

Senior Frontend Developer @ code oasis

Phone: 080-8872-2203

Email: aisha.adams.dev@proton.me